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Alcohol Monitoring
Systems, Inc.

June 30, 2003

To whom it may concern:

We at Alcohol Monitoring Systems LLC. located at 9135 S. Ridgeline Blvd. #190, Highlands
Ranch, CO 80129, are submitting for a class 2 permissive change to FCC ID No. P8M-AMS-
20020000. The change to the device consists of replacing the original antenna with a new
antenna, which is a full wave loop antenna comprising four quarter wave section as described in
the attached enclosures. No other changes were made to the device, user manual, or other
device documentation.

Sincerely,
/////7 sl )
Jeff Hawthorne

Manager Research and Development
Tel: (303) 989-8900 ext. 787
Fax: (303) 791-4262



